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Hannigan, Georgiana

From: Toby Chapman <tobyjohnchapman@googlemail.com>
Sent: 02 December 2024 20:57
To: Rampion2
Subject: Response to rampion 2

Dear sir/madam,  
 
I am a landowner (Moatfield farm, rh13 8bd) where the cable route will pass directly through our fields. I wanted to 
highlight my views in response to this section- 
 
15.The Applicant should provide an update on the progression of Heads of Terms with Affected 
Persons in relation to the compulsory acquisition of land by voluntary means, and to submit an 
updated Land Rights Tracker.” 
 
 
 
 
We haven’t signed heads of terms on principle given there is no offer of compensation due to disturbance and loss 
of value if we wanted to sell for the multi year period the works will occupy the field. Engagement by rampion has 
been relatively poor and the compensation offered is only a limited uplift over standard wayleave payments plus 
economic loss of use (relocation of horse grazing areas) but no inconvenience compensation. 
 
Regards, 
 
Toby chapman 
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